

BCE Sales Order Processing - User Notes (Including Separate Delivery Stage)

Author: David Rustell Date: 08/12/2020 Doc Version: 1.0.0

Advanced Computer Software Group Ltd. The Mailbox, 101 Wharfside Street, Birmingham, B1 1RF

t: 0330 343 8000 (+44 330 343 8000) | f: +44 (0) 1932 584001

www.oneadvanced.com



Copyright © Advanced Computer Software Group Ltd 2021

This document contains confidential and / or proprietary information. The content must not be disclosed to third parties without the prior written approval of Advanced Computer Software Group Limited or one of its subsidiaries as appropriate (each referred to as "Advanced"). External recipients may only use the information contained in this document for the purposes of evaluation of the information and entering into discussions with Advanced and for no other purpose.

Whilst Advanced endeavours to ensure that the information in this document is correct and has been prepared in good faith, the information is subject to change and no representation or warranty is given as to the accuracy or completeness of the information. Advanced does not accept any responsibility or liability for errors or omissions or any liability arising out of its use by external recipients or other third parties.

No information set out or referred to in this document shall form the basis of any contract with an external recipient. Any external recipient requiring the provision of software and/or services shall be required to enter into an agreement with Advanced detailing the terms applicable to the supply of such software and/or services and acknowledging that it has not relied on or been induced to enter into such an agreement by any representation or warranty, save as expressly set out in such agreement.

The software (if any) described in this document is supplied under licence and may be used or copied only in accordance with the terms of such a licence. Issue of this document does not entitle an external recipient to access or use the software described or to be granted such a licence.

The development of Advanced software is continuous and the published information may not reflect the current status. Any particular release of the software may not contain all of the facilities described in this document and / or may contain facilities not described in this document.

Advanced Computer Software Group Limited is a company registered in England and Wales with registration number 05965280 whose registered office is at Ditton Park, Riding Court Road, Datchet, Berkshire. SL3 9LL.

A full list of its trading subsidiaries is available at www.oneadvanced.com/legal-privacy



Contents

Introduction	5
Sales Order Processing	6
Overview	6
User Permissions	6
Sales Order Processing - Workflows	
Sales Order Entry	
Sales Orders - Advanced Search	10
Picking Sales Orders	11
Sales Order – Dispatch and Invoice	12
Sales Order - Dispatch	15
Sales Deliveries – Invoicing Sales Delivery Notes	18
Sales Delivery Notes - Advanced Search	20
Sales Order – Multi Dispatch and Invoice	21
Stock Valuation Report	22
Sales Orders – Financial Movements	
Payment Schedule	
Custom Fields	
Custom Fields - Example	28



Introduction

This document explains the BCE sales order processing cycle from sales order entry to sales delivery and sales invoice.



Sales Order Processing

Overview

Sales orders are created from the 'Customers' menu, selecting 'Sales Orders' and choosing the option to add a new order.

Sales quotes when confirmed can be used to create new orders.

Sales order are fulfilled by fully picking sales orders and creating picking lists to inform the warehouse of the items to be picked.

When sale order lines are fully picked, the sales order can be partially or fully dispatched to a sales delivery note or directly to sales invoice using one of following options:

Dispatch:	Dispatches the selected Sales Order to Sales Delivery Note
	Sales deliveries can be invoiced on delivery or at a later date
Dispatch and Invoice:	Dispatches a selected Sales Order directly to Sales Invoice
Multi Dispatch and Invoice:	Allows multiple Sales Orders to be dispatched to Sales Invoice

User Permissions

BCE requires the following user permissions to be set relative to their role for:

- Creating orders
- Creating delivery notes
- Invoicing deliveries

Sales Invoices User can create sales invoices.

- Sales Delivery User can create sales delivery notes.
- Sales Orders User can create and edit sales orders including confirm quotes as orders, generate picking documents, and create and edit sales plans.



Sales Order Processing - Workflows

Picked sales order lines can be dispatched using one of three options:

Dispatch

Dispatches a selected Sales Order to Sales Delivery Note

1. A single sales order to one sales delivery to one sales invoice

Sales Order		Sales Delivery	 Sales Invoice
	4		

2. A single sales order to multiple deliveries consolidated to one invoice



3. A single sales order to multiple deliveries to a combination of consolidated and multiple invoices



Dispatch and Invoice

Dispatches a selected Sales Order directly to Sales Invoice

Sales Order		ales Invoice
Sales Order] -	ales involce

Multi Dispatch and Invoice

Allows multiple Sales Orders to be dispatched to Sales Invoice





Sales Order Entry

Sales orders are created from the 'Sales Orders' screen by clicking on 'NEW ORDER'.

ranced search										
s									ir Name 🛊	tomer Na
_										
						MORE -	REPORTS - +++ 1	DISPATCH - 👸 ACTIONS -	/ ORDER 💽 DISPA	NEW OR
							-			_
	Sent?	Order Date	Picked	Status	Lustomer Ref.	MORE - Customer	REPORTS I	DISPATCH - O ACTIONS -	ID	_
	Sent? Y	Order Date 13/11/2020		Status Partially Involced	Lustomer Ref. 1LD01		-			
			Invoiced 0/2			Customer	-		1D 15	
	Y	13/11/2020	Invoiced 0/2	Partially Invoiced	/L001	Customer David Jones	-		ID	

The sales order header is completed by entering the customer, description, customer reference and your reference fields:

General											
Customer (new)				Par	yment term						
Mark Johnson				* 10	nmediate payment						
Contact					IT type 🕲						
				* U	K Standard						
Credit limit		Current balance		Cu	rrency						
no credit limit set		2,779.80 GBP		G	BP: Home Currency (GBP)						
Description 🖗				Exi	change rate						
Customer reference @					tention rate (%)						
SL010											
Our reference											
Order Items											
	Sales Acc. ()	Proj. 😡	Dept. 😡		Weight 🕄 Stock location 💮	Unit Price	Qty. 🕄	UoM 🕢 Del. Met	thod 9	Due 🕄	Status
Order Items	Sales Acc. \Theta • Batteries Revenue	Proj. D	Dept. ©		Weight Stock location O	Unit Price	Qty. 💿	UoM 🕤 Del. Met	SASOLOGIA	Due 0 22/01/2021	Status
Order Items			Search and Address of			1. 26 Sec. 18	1.0	1	SASOLOGIA		
Order Items			Search and Address of	0.000		1. 26 Sec. 18	5	1	•	22/01/2021	
Order Items teen Name Aikaline AAA			Search and Address of			1. 26 Sec. 18	5	1	¢	22/01/2021	•
Order Items teen Name Aikaline AAA			Search and Address of			1. 26 Sec. 18	5	Net Amount:	• v	22/01/2021	•
Order Items teen Name Aikaline AAA			Search and Address of			1. 26 Sec. 18	5		¢ v £50.00 £10.00	22/01/2021	•

Complete the sales order lines by entering the stock items, quantities and details as required. The creation of sales orders do not require sufficient stock levels, however, to fulfil a sales order when despatching stock shall require sufficient stock levels to meet the demand.

There is an option to add notes to this order.

The delivery address can be entered or overridden as required. If a delivery address exists on the customer account, it will be completed by default:

$\hfill\square$ Create purchase orders and/or works orders for this order? Θ		
Document Notes		
Library		
Delivery Address		
1.1	Contact Name D	
	Address Line 1 @	
	Addres Live 2 🖗	
	Address Line 3 🖗	
	Address Line 4 🖗	
	Peetcade D	
	Country @	
	UK-Urited Kingdom	-
Use a Payment Schedule?	Create a new customer delivery address from this address?	
U use a regulation automates up		
PREVIEW UPDATE UPDATE & SEND CANCEL		



Completed sales orders appear on the 'Sales Orders' list:

es	Orders											
											Advanced search	Se
tomer	r Name 🖨										SE	earch
ALC: N			C artony	MART								
NEW	ORDER 💽 DISPAT		_	MORE -								0112201
	ORDER 💽 DISPAT	CH - CACTIONS - WOs	REPORTS	MORE -	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?		14120100
NEW			-		Customer Ref. ML001	Quote Ref.	Status Partially Invoiced	Picked 0/2	Order Date 13/11/2020	Sent? Y		Action
	ID		-	Customer		Quote Ref.	1000000	Charles and a	10.000 (0.000)	10000		MINIS.
NEW	ID 15		-	Customer David Jones	ML001	Quote Ref.	Partially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Y	-	

The 'Sales Orders' list displays the following details:

ID:	Unique Sales Order number
WOs:	Related works order
POs:	Related purchase order
Customer:	Customer Name
Customer Ref:	Your customer's reference for this order
Status:	Status of the order indicating whether it is at order, delivered or part delivered
Picked:	Indicates <i>n/n</i> Lines Picked/Number of Lines
Order Date:	Date of original order
Sent:	Invoice sent status

A stored sales order can be edited and new lines added.



Sales Orders - Advanced Search

The sales order search feature allows sales orders to be found by their customer name, code or order number.

The 'Advanced search' feature extends the search criteria to allow a more detailed search to be performed using following options:

Sales Orde	ers				0
Customer Name		Customer Code	N1	Advanced	I search Search
Customer Name		Lastomer Looe	NGBISET	concerner wer.	
Postcode		Contect	Pelivery Contact Name	Completed? Not Completed	:
Cancelled?		Due	Stock Item	Stock Type	
Not Cancelled	•	Any	•	Any	•
Created Date From	8	Created Date To	Stock Locations No locations selected Change selection		
SEANCH	QEAR STANDI				
	Customer Name				
	Customer Code				
	Number				
	Customer Ref.				
	Postcode				
	Contact				
	Delivery Contact N	lames			
	Completed status				
	Cancelled status				
	Due date				
	Stock Item				
	Stock Type				
	Created Date Fror	n			
	Created Date To				
	Location				



Picking Sales Orders

Sales order lines must be picked before they can be delivered, dispatched or invoiced.

Quick Pick (all items)

Sales orders can be individually or collectively picked using the Quick Pick (all items) option:

+ NE	W ORDER	DISPATCH - 🏠 ACTIONS	REPORTS -	MORE -							
	ID	Pick Orders by	POs	Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Actions
	15	Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch		David Jones	ML001		Partially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Y	0
	29	Dispatch and Invoice		SE Cust	ML002		Partially Delivered	0/2	21/01/2021	N	0
	30	Multi Dispatch and Involce		Mark Johnson	SL010		Order	0/1	22/01/2021	N	0

When picked, the sales orders 'Picked' status is updated and displays *n/n*, indicating the number of items delivered against the number of items picked.

Pick Orders by

Sales orders can be picked using specific selection criteria using the 'Pick Orders by' menu option:

les	Ord	ders								
									Advanc	ed search Sear
Custom	er Name 🕻	•								SEARCH
+ NEV	W ORDER	DISPATCH - CALIFORNIA	* EPORTS * *** MORE *							
+ NEV	N ORDER	Pick Orders by	REPORTS MORE POs Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Actions
		Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items)		Customer Ref. ML004	Quote Ref.	Status Order	Picked	Order Date 12/11/2020	Sent? N	
+ NEV	ID	Pick Orders by	POs Customer		Quote Ref.					Actions O
	ID 12	Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch	POs Customer David Jones	ML004	Quote Ref.	Order	2/2	12/11/2020	N	0
	ID 12 13	Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch Dispatch and Invoice	POs Customer David Jones David Jones	ML004 ML005	Quote Ref.	Order Order	2/2 0/1	12/11/2020 12/11/2020	N N	0
	ID 12 13 15	Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch Dispatch and Invoice	PDs Customer Devid jones Devid jones Devid jones	ML004 ML005 ML004	Quote Ref.	Order Order Delivered	2/2 0/1 0/1	12/11/2020 12/11/2020 13/11/2020	N N N	0

Selecting 'Pick Orders by' opens the following 'Pick Order(s)' screen:

k Order(s)		
riteria		
ue on or before	Delivery method	
	•	
elivery postcode	Customer	
ock	Stock Location	
	•	

The sales orders to be picked can be refined by entering the criteria for each of the options. From the resulting list of orders, each order can be checked and selected to be picked:

Confirm Picking

Code	Name	Due Date	UoM	Del. Method	Stock Loc.	Quantity Required	Pick
Order number: 15. 0	Customer: David Jones, Description: , Deliv	very postcode:					C
ALK C	Alkaline C	22/01/2021			Warehouse	10.0 (10.0)	
ALK D	Alkaline D	22/01/2021			Warehouse	10.0 (10.0)	•
Order number: 29, 0	Sustomer: SE Cust, Description: , Delivery J	postcode:					
LIT AA	Lithium AA	22/01/2021	3		Warehouse	10.0 (10.0)	
LIT C	Lithium C	22/01/2021			Warehouse	10.0(10.0)	
Order number: 30, 0	ustomer: Mark Johnson, Description: , De	elivery postcode:					. 2
ALK AAA	Alkaline AAA	22/01/2021			Warehouse	5.0 (5.0)	



Sales Order – Dispatch and Invoice

Sales orders are initially fully picked but can be partially delivered.

The partial delivery of an order line will generate back order lines on the originating sales order for subsequent picking and delivery at a later date.

For example, using 'Quick Pick' a sales order for multiple lines and multiple quantities of stock items is fully picked:

eneral Notes											
General											
Customer:			Mark Johnson		Delivery Contact	Name:					
Contact:					Delivery Address	s 1:					
Description:					Delivery Address	s 2:					
Customer Reference:			ML003		Delivery Address	s 3:					
Our Reference:					Delivery Address	s 4:					
VAT Type:			UK Standard		Delivery Postcoo	le:					
Currency:			GBP		Delivery Country	r.			United Kingdom		
Acknowledgement Sent:											
Status:			Order								
Received Payment:			N								
Payment Terms:			Immediate payment : #0D								
Created By:			David		Updated By:			1	David		
Created Date:			22/01/2021		Updated Date:			3	22/01/2021		
Order Items											
Item Name 🕥	Sales Acc. 💮	Proj. 🖯	Dept. 🕤	Weight 🕢 Stock location 😡	Unit Price 🕥	GBP Unit Price	Qty. 🖯	UoM 🖯	Del. Method 🕄	Due 😡	Stat
Alkaline AAA	Batteries Revenue			Warehouse	10.0	10.0	12.0			22/01/2021	pick
Alkaline C	Batteries Revenue			Warehouse	8.0	8.0	8.0			22/01/2021	pick
Alkaline D	Batteries Revenue			Warehouse	15.0	15.0	4.0			22/01/2021	picke
				0.0 kg							
Transaction Summ	ary										
Net Amount:	E	244.00									
		48.80									

This generates a picking list for the stock warehouse.

From the 'Sales Orders' list the sales order is ticked and the 'Dispatch and Invoice' option is selected from the Dispatch menu:

+ NEW	ORDER		REPORTS * *** MORE *								
-	ID	Pick Orders by	POs	Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Actions
0	15	Quick Pick (all items) Dispetch		David Jones	ML001		Partially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Υ	0
	29	Dispatch and Invoice		SE Cust	ML002		Partially Delivered	0/2	21/01/2021	N	0
	30	Multi Dispatch and Invoice		Mark Johnson	SL010		Order	0/1	22/01/2021	N	0
	31			Mark Johnson	ML003		Order	0/3	22/01/2021	N	0
											COPY TABLE



This opens the 'Dispatch and Invoice' screen:

Order Details							
Customer Mark Johnson				VAT type UK Standard Output			
Order number 31				Retention rate (%)			
Description							
Currency Home Currency (GBP)							
Dispatch / invoice date							
22/01/2021				0			
Accounting date							
22/01/2021							
Financial period 1/2021							
Payment term							
Immediate payment				•			
Payment due date 22/01/2021							
Order Items							
Item name	Quantity for delivery	Price(ea)	Stock location		Back order? ①	Do not dispatch?	Unpick?
Alkaline AAA	12.0	10.0	Warehouse		8	D	
	Enquiry						
Alkaline C	8.0	8.0	Warehouse		2	0	
	Enquiry						
Alkaline D	4.0	15.0	Warehouse		2	0	
Concerne of	Enquiry	100	The second se		4	U	

For each order line, the 'Quantity for delivery' can be edited where the line quantities can be increased or decreased as required.

A stock 'Enquiry' link opens a 'Stock Enquiry' popup to allow the user to check stock levels:

Stock Detai	ls: Alkaline /	AAA								
Location	Min./Max.	Current Stock	-	Demand	Picked	Free Stock	+	Supply	199	Forecas
Warehouse	0/0	232		5	12	215		0		21

The quantities for delivery can be changed as follows:

Order Items							
Item name	Quantity for delivery	Price(ea)	Stock location		Back order?	Do not dispatch?	Unpick?
Alkaline AAA	12 Enquiry	10.00	Warehouse	1		D	
Alkaline C	3 Enquiry	8.0	Warehouse	•	8	D	
Alkaline D	4.0 Enquiry	15.0	Warehouse		8	٥	
					Create back order?	Select all	Select all 🗌

Where the 'Quantity for delivery' is reduced and the 'Back order?' is ticked, the system creates a new order line on the original sales order, to be picked and delivered at a later date.

If the option 'Do not dispatch?' is ticked, the line is not dispatched and the order line is reset on the original sales order with a status of picked, to be delivered at a later date.

If the options 'Do not dispatch?' and 'Unpick?' both ticked, the line is not dispatched and order line is reset on the original sales order with a not picked status. This will reinstate the stock levels to free stock.



A sales invoice is generated for the items dispatched to invoice:

											Advanced sea	arch
												and the second
er Name 🗘												SEA
												-
												_
ew - 0	ACTIONS * 🧧 REPORTS * •••• MORE *											
		Cost Bef	Cust Ref	Reversed?	Sand? Baid?	Involve Data	Due Date	Ger	Value fine VATI	0/5 689	Total Coodits.	
IW • 0	Actions * terons * Stoffware Stoffware 31 Markijshnson	Case. Ref	the second s	Reversed?	Sent? Paid?	Invoice Data 22/01/2021	Due Date 22/01/2021	Curr. GBP	Value (inc VAT) 172.80	O/5 GBP 172 80	Total Credits 0.00	

The originating sales order is updated on the sales order list to show a status of 'Partially Invoiced':

+ NEW	DRDER 🔁 DISPATCH *	C ACTIONS *	REPORTS * ···· MORE *								
	ID	WOs	POs	Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Actions
0	15			David Jones	ML001		Parcially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Y	0
0	29			SE Cust	ML002		Partially Delivered	0/2	21/01/2021	N	0
0	30			Mark Johnson	SL010		Order	0/1	22/01/2021	N	0
	31			Mark Johnson	ML003		Partially Invoiced	0/2	22/01/2021	N	0
											COPY TABLE

The original sales order lines shows as follows:

Order Items											
📕 Item Name 🕀	Sales Acc. 🕢	Proj.	Dept. 😡	W	leight 🕜 Stock location	Unit Price	Qty. 🖯	UoM 😡	Del. Method 💮	Due 🖯	Status
Alkaline AAA	Batteries Revenue				0 Warehouse	10.0	12.0		20	22/01/2021	picked delivered
							Enquiry				
Alkaline C	Batteries Revenue				0 Warehouse	8.0	3.0		*	22/01/2021	picked delivered
							Enquiry				
Alkaline C	* Batteries Revenue	•		•	0 Warehouse	* 8.0	5.0		ш.	\$ 22/01/2021	
							Enquiry				
Alkaline D	Batteries Revenue			•	0 Warehouse	• 15.0	4.0			\$ 22/01/2021	•
							Enquiry				
				0.000						With	selected 🔺 🛪 🔁 📵 >

The fully delivered line is shown as 'picked/delivered'.

The reduced quantity line is shown as 'picked/delivered' for the changed quantity delivered. A new line for the reduced quantity has been added to the sales order as an 'unpicked' line.

The line marked as do not dispatch remains outstanding and has been 'unpicked'.



Sales Order - Dispatch

The dispatch process permits sales delivery notes to be created prior to sales invoicing. This supports the following sales order to sales delivery to sales invoice options:

- 1. Single sales order to one sales delivery to one sales invoice
- 2. Single sales order to multiple sales deliveries consolidated to one or more sales invoices

For example, a new order is created with multiple lines:

Seneral											
ustomer (new) (0					ment term						
David Jones				• 10	mediate payment						
ntact					type @						
					Standard						
elit limit credit limit set		Current balance 4.236.00 GBP			ency P: Home Currency (GBP)						
scription (B)					unge rate						
College C				1	ange rote						
tomer reference @				Re	ention rate (%)						
r reference											
Tustom Fields											
				50	icrz @						
rder Items				50	2.00 *						
нсп © rder Items	Soles Acc. ()	Proj. ()	Dept. ()	50	Weight () Stock location ()	Unit Price	Oty. ()	Uotif ()	Del. Method 🗊	Due ()	Stat
нст © rder Items	Sales Ann. I) • Battarias Revenua	Prg, 0	Bept.0	50	2.00 *	Unit Price	8	UeM @	Del. Method 🕖	Due () ¢ 25/01/202	1.250
нсп © rder Items		17740010	Dept. ()	10	Weight () Stock location ()	100000000000000000000000000000000000000		UeM ©		Noncord	1.000
нсп © rder Items I Tem Name © Р Rechargeable AA		17740010	Baye ()	50	Weight () Stock location ()	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	8	UoM 🔘		Noncord	1.000
Herr © rder Items tems tems		17740010	Nage, 0	50	Weight () Stock location ()	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	8	UeM ©		Noncord	
Herr © rder Items rens rens	 Batteries Revenue 	×	8		Weight () Stock location () 0 Warehouse	* 20.00	8 Enquiry	UeM C	-	\$ 25/01/202	
Herr © rder Items tems tems	 Batteries Revenue 	×	8		Weight () Stock location () 0 Warehouse	* 20.00	8 Enquiry 10	Lloht ()	-	\$ 25/01/202	
Rechargeable AAA Voitom Fields 50.051	Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue	8	8	8	Weight () Stock bourden () () Warehouse () Warehouse	 20.00 22.00 	8 Enquity 10 Enquity		-	e 25/01/202 e 25/01/202	
Her Her Items Ter Items Rechargeable AA Rechargeable AA ContemFields Sol(7)	 Batteries Revenue 	×	8		Weight () Stock location () 0 Warehouse	* 20.00	8 Enquity 10 Enquity	Loat ()	-	\$ 25/01/202	8
Her Hersel Hers	Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue	8	8	8	Weight () Stock bourden () () Warehouse () Warehouse	 20.00 22.00 	8 Enquity 10 Enquity		-	e 25/01/202 e 25/01/202	
Herr © Herrs HerrsNove() Techargushie AA Ketargushie AA Rechargushie AA	Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue	8	8	8	Weight () Stock bourden () () Warehouse () Warehouse	 20.00 22.00 	8 Enquity 10 Enquity		-	e 25/01/202 e 25/01/202	
der Kenns tern Kenns Recharguable AA * Contem Finkt, 50.071 @ Recharguable AA * Contem Finkt, 50.071 @	Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue	8	8	8	Weight () Stock bourden () () Warehouse () Warehouse	 20.00 22.00 	8 Enquity 10 Enquity		-	e 25/01/202 e 25/01/202	

The sales order is selected and fully picked using the 'Quick Pick' option, generating a picking list:

Printed Picking List

- iskin	g List					To Internal Docum	est company tent - Stores Cop
order nun	ber: 39 customer: David	d Jones.	customer ref.:	ML015,	description:		
Code	Name	Ref	Due Date	UoM	Location	Qty Req.	Qty Picked
REC AA	Rechargeable AA		25/01/2021	0	Warehouse	8.0 (8.0)	
REC AAA	Rechargeable AAA		25/01/2021	0	Warehouse	10.0 (10.0)	
REC C	Rechargeable C		25/01/2021	0	Warehouse	4.0 (4.0)	
REC D	Rechargeable D		25/01/2021	0	Warehouse	6.0 (6.0)	
Pickin	g List Summa	irv				T	est company
- 10 - 18 - 10	g List Summa	- 15 				T	
- 10 - 18 - 10	g List Summa	d Jones.	customer ref.: Due Date	ML015,	description:	Ti Internal Docur	est company nent - Office Cop
order num	nber: 39 customer: David	d Jones.				T	est company
order num Code REC AA	nber: 39 customer: David Name	d Jones.	Due Date	UoM	Location	Ti Internal Docur Qty Req.	est company nent - Office Cop
order nun Code REC AA REC AAA	nber: 39 customer: Davis Name Rechargeable AA	d Jones.	Due Date 25/01/2021	UoM 0	Location Warehouse	Ti Internal Docur Qty Req. 8.0 (8.0)	est company nent - Office Cop
order nun Code	nber: 39 customer: Davis Name Rechargeable AA Rechargeable AAA	d Jones.	Due Date 25/01/2021 25/01/2021	Uo М 0 0	Location Warehouse Warehouse	Tr Internal Docur Qty Req. 8.0 (8.0) 10.0 (10.0)	est company nent - Office Cop



The sales order shows a status of order and as fully picked, 4 items picked/4 items ordered:

								- 280M	O ACTIONS -	RDER ESPATCH -	+ NEW O
Actions	Sent?	Order Date	Picked	Status	Quote Ref.	Customer Ref.	Customer	POs	WOs	Ð	
0	Y	13/11/2020	0/2	Partially Invoiced		ML001	David jones			15	0
0	N	21/01/2021	0/2	Parcially Delivered		ML002	SE Cust			29	0
0	N	22/01/2021	0/1	Order		SL010	Markjohnson			30	0
0	N	22/01/2021	2/2	Partially Involced		ML003	Markjohnson			31	0
0	N	22/01/2021	0.0	Delivered		SL013	Mark Johnson			35	0
0	N	25/01/2021	5/5	Order		ML014	David Jones			38	
0	N	25/01/2021	4/4	Order		ML015	David Jones			39	0
CONVERSE OF											

The sales order is selected and the option to 'Dispatch' is ticked from the dispatch menu:

+ NEW ORDER	CONPARTOR - O ACTIONS	REPORTS	MORE -								
	Pick Orders by		POs	Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Actions
0	Quick Pick (all items) Disputch			David Jones	ML001		Partially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Y	0
0	2 Dispatch and Invoice			SE Cutt	ML002		Partially Delivered	0/2	21/01/2021	N	0
0	Multi Dispatch and Invoice			Mark Johnson	SL010		Order	0/1	22/01/2021	N	0
0	31			Markjohnson	ML003		Partially Involced	2/2	22/01/2021	N	0
0	35			Mark Johnson	SLD13		Delivered	0.0	22/01/2021	N	0
0	38			David Jones	ML014		Order	5/5	25/01/2021	N	0
2	39			David Jones	MLD15		Order	4/4	25/01/2021	N	0
											COPY SAME

From the Dispatch screen:

Order Items					
ltem name	Quantity for delivery	Stock location	Back order? 🕢	Do not dispatch?	Unpick?
Rechargeable AA	8.0 Enguiry	Warehouse -	D	o	
Custom Fields SDN LCF1 SDN LCF2					
Rechargeable AAA	3 Enquiny	Warehouse *	8	0	
Custom Fields SDNLCF1 SDNLCF1 SDNLCF2					
Rechargeable C	40 Enquiry	Warehouse	5	8	0
♥ Custom Fields SDN+LCF1 ♥ SDN+LCF2					
Rechargeable D	60 Enquiry	Warehouse	8	8	
▼ Gustom Fields SDNLCF1 ● SDNLCF2	0				
			Create back order?	Select all 🗌	Select all 🗌

Line one is fully dispatched

Line 2 is reduced and placed on back order

Line 3 is set not to dispatch

Line 4 is set not to dispatch and is set to be unpicked

The partially delivered order creates a new entry on the 'Sales Delivery Notes' screen:

ales Delive	ry Notes						
							Advanced search
Customer Name \$							SEALCH
O ACTIONS -							
D	SO Num.	Invoice Num.	Customer	SO Date	Delivery Date	Status	
0 46	39		David Jones	25/01/2021	25/01/2021	Not Invoiced	
							COPY TAB

The originating order is updated to show as partially delivered:

les (Orders										
											Advanced search
tomer	lame o										STARC
+ NEW C	RDER DISPATCH -	Q ACTIONS -	*** MORE ***								
NEW C	RDER OISPATCH -	😫 ACTIONS - 🚦 REPO	POs	Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Actio
		1.00		Customer David jones	Cantonver Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status Partially Invoiced	Pickeel 0/2	Order Date 13/11/2020	Sent? Y	Actio
	Ð	1.00				Quote Ref.				Sent? Y N	
	10 15	1.00		David jones	ML001	Quote Ref.	Percially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Ŷ	
NEW C	10 15 29	1.00		Devid Jones SE Cust	ML001 ML002	Quarte Ref.	Partially Invoiced Partially Delivered	02 02	13/11/2020 21/01/2021	Y N	
	15 29 30 31	1.00		David Jones SE Cust Mark Johnson	ML001 ML002 SL010	Quote Ref.	Partially Invoiced Partially Delivered Order	0/2 0/2 0/1	13/11/2020 21/01/2021 22/01/2021	Y N N	



The remaining items on the sales order are picked and dispatched to create a second sales delivery note:

							Advanced search
							Autorice Martin
mer Name 🕽							24
ctions -							
Ð	SO Nam.	Invoice Num.	Customer	SO Date	Delivery Data	Status	A
45	39		David Jones	25/01/2021	25/01/2021	Not Involced	
45	39		David Jones	25/01/2021	25/01/2021	Not Invoiced	
							E com
s Deliv	ery Notes						
s Deliv	ery Notes						Advanced search
es Delive	ery Notes						
	ery Notes						_
tomer Name 🕽	ery Notes						_
comer Name \$	ery Notes solver.	trada Nan.	Customer	50 Date	Delivery Date	Sana	SEARC
tomer Name \$		Invite Nam.	Custome Decigons	50 Daries 220102021	Dallway Data 2201/021	Sens Actinoced	Advanced search SPART
omer Name \$ ACTIONS *	SO Num.	trouble Rose.			ACCOUNTS OF A COUNTRY OF	2010/03	State

The originating sales order is updated to show a status of delivered:

ord	ders									
										Advanced search
ner Name 🌩										
EW ORDER	E DEPATCH - O ACTIONS - E REPOR	rs - •••• MORE -								
EW CADER	_	rs - •••• Nose - POs	Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	
	WOs		Customer Davidjones	Castomer Rof. ML001	Quote Ref.	Status Partially invoiced	Picked 02	Order Date 18/11/2020	Sent? Y	
D	WO ₅		2000000000	54000000000	Quote Ref.				CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER	
15	WOx		David jones	MLD01	Quote Raf.	Partially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Y	
10 15 29 30	WDs		David Jones SE Cust	ML001 ML002	Quete Ref.	Partially Invoiced Partially Delivered	02 02	13/11/2020 21/01/2021	Y N	
15 29 30	WDs		David Jones SE Cust Mark Johnson	ML001 ML002 SL010	Queste Ruf.	Partially Invoiced Partially Delivered Order	0/2 0/2 0/1	13/11/2020 21/01/2021 22/01/2021	Y N N	



Sales Deliveries – Invoicing Sales Delivery Notes

From the Sales Delivery Notes screen, deliveries can be:

Invoiced individually:	Sales delivery notes are invoiced individually from the action cog to the right of the delivery line.
Multiple deliveries:	Sales delivery notes originating from the same sales order can be consolidated to a single invoice.

To consolidate multiple sales deliveries originating from a sales order to a single invoice, tick the delivery notes and select 'Multi Invoice' from the 'Actions' menu:

es Delive	ery Notes						
							Advanced search
tomer Name 🛊							
							()
-							
	50 biom	Involve Nove	Ontoner	\$0 Dete	Delivery Dates	Sedan	
duiti invoice	SO Num. 39	invoice Num.	Cistomer Divid Jones	50 Date 25/01/2021	Delivery Date 25/01/201	Satus Natimaiced	
Actions -	50 Num. 39 39	hevoice Nam.	Centormer David Jones David Jones	221000020	Delivery Date 2501/0001 2501/0001	Satur Nat Invoicet Nat Invoicet	

This opens the 'Multi-Invoice' screen listing the sales delivery notes:

Nam	Date	Financial Period	Item Name	Qty for Invoice	SCI Qey	Stock Loc	Price Each
David Jones GBP UK Standard Output Sales Delivery	Invoice Date 25/01/2021	Payment due date 25/01/2021	Rechargeable AA	80	8.0	Warehouse	20.0
45, 46 × Remove	Payment term Immediate payment : 400	Rinancial Period	Rechargeable AAA	30	10.0	Warehouse	22.0
			Rechargeable AAA	7.0	10.0	Warehouse	22.0
			Rechargeable C	40	40	Warehouse	24.0
			Rechargeable D	60	6.0	Warehouse	28.0

For each delivery, the originating sales order details can be accessed by clicking on the order number.

The invoice date and payment terms can be edited together with each of the stock lines unit prices. Where the unit price is changed, this will be reflected on the originating sales order and any backorder shall use the revised sales price.

Note: HMRC guidelines for invoicing sales deliveries is to ensure the sales invoices are dated correctly. Where sales invoices are not created on the date of the delivery, sales invoices will need to be back dated to the date of supply if created more than fifteen days after delivery.

When submitted a consolidated invoice is created for the sales deliveries:

s Invoi	ces											
												Advanced search
ceNum. 💠 9												
NEW - 🟮 ACT	ONS - REPORTS -	*** MORE -										
NEW - 💆 ACT	ons - 🔋 Reports -	•••• MORE • Customer	Cast. Ref	Roversed?	Sent?	Pake?	Invoice Date	Due Date	Curr.	Volue (inc VAT)	OLZ CEP	Total Credits



The originating sales order is completed and the order status is updated to 'Invoiced':

						Advanc	ed search S
stomer Name	Customer Code		Number		Customer Ref.		
tcode	Contact		Delivery Contact Name		Completed?		
celled?	Due	•	Stock Item		Stock Type		
at Cancelled	¢ Any	\$		•			
ated Date From	Created Date To		Stock Locations No locations selected Change selection				
SEARCH CLEAR SEARCH							
SEARCH CLEAR-SEARCH			,				
NEW ORDER 🔁 DISPATCH - 👌 ACTIONS - 🚦 REPR		Customer Ref.	l Quote Ref.	Status Pici	ed Order Date	Sent?	Actio
NEW ORDER 🔁 DISPATCH - 🚫 ACTIONS - 🚦 REPR	PORTS - ••• MORE -	Customer Raf. ML004	l Quada Ref.	Status Pick Invoiced 0/0	ed Ovder Date 25/01/2021	Sent? N	
NEW ORDER C DISPATCH - C ACTIONS - E REP ID WO: P	NRTS - +++ MOR - PO: Customer		Quote Ref.				Actio



Sales Delivery Notes - Advanced Search

The sales delivery notes search feature allows sales orders to be found by their Customer name, code, order number or delivery number.

The 'Advanced search' feature extends the search criteria to allow the search to be performed the following options:

Sales Del	very Notes					0
					Advanced search	Search
Customer Name		Customer Code	Delivery Number	Stock Item		
Created Date From		Created Date To	Order Number	Status		
	•	•		Not Involced		•
Stock Locations No locations selec SEARCH	ti Change selection					
	Customer Name					
	Customer Code					
	Delivery Number					
	Stock Item					
	Created Date From	n				
	Created Date To					
	Order Number					
	Status – Not invoic	ed/Invoiced/Reversed/A	ll –This option defaults to	'Not Invoced'		
	Location					



Sales Order - Multi Dispatch and Invoice

Multiple sales orders must be fully picked before they can be dispatched and invoiced.

From the 'Sales Orders' list the orders are ticked and the 'Multi Dispatch and Invoice' option is from the 'Dispatch' menu:

es OI	rders									
										Advanced search
tomer Nam	14 C									SEARC
NEW ORDE	R 🖻 DISPATCH - 🏠 ACTIONS	• 🗧 REPORTS • •••• M	ORE -							
NEW ORDE	Pick Orders by	POs	ORE - Customer	Customer Ref.	Quote Ref.	Status	Picked	Order Date	Sent?	Acti
_	Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items)	-		Customer Rof. ML001	Quote Ref.	Status Partially Invoiced	Picked 0/2	Order Date 13/11/2020	Sent? Y	Acti
10	Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch	-	Customer		Quote Ref.					Acti
10	 Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch Dispatch and involve 	-	Customer David Jones	ML001	Quote Ref.	Partially Invoiced	0/2	13/11/2020	Y	
10 11 21	Pick Orders by Quick Pick (all items) Dispatch Dispatch and invoice Multi Dispatch and Invoice	-	Customer David Jones 58 Cust	ML001 ML002	Quote Ref.	Partially Invoiced Partially Delivered	0/2 0/2	13/11/2020 21/01/2021	Y N	

This opens the Multi Dispatch and Invoice screen:

Multi Dispatch and Invoice

so	Date	Period	Item	Qty	Stock Loc.	Price Each
30 MARK01 GBP UK Standard VAT	25/01/2021	1/2021	Alkaline AAA	5.0	Warehouse	- 10.0
Create back orders?	Payment term	Payment due date		Enquiry		
x Remove	Immediate payment	25/01/2021				
31 MARK01 GBP UK Stenderd VAT	25/01/2021	1/2021	Alkaline C	5.0	Warehouse	- 8.0
Create back orders?	Payment term	Payment due date		Enquiry		
* Remove	immediate payment	- 25/01/2021	Alkaline D	4.0	Warehouse	• 15.0
Remove				Enquiry		
						* 20.0
38 DAVI99 GBP UK Standard VAT	25/01/2021	1/2021	Rechargeable AA	8.0	Warehouse	* 20.0
Create back orders?	Payment term	Payment due date 25/01/2021		Enquiry		
× Remove	Immediate payment	- 25/01/2021	Rechargeable AAA	3.0	Warehouse	* 22.0
				Enquiry		
			Rechargeable AAA	7.0	Warehouse	* 22.0
				Enquiry		
			Rechargeable C	4.0	0 Warehouse	- 24.0
				Enquiry		
			Rechargeable D	6.0	0 Warehouse	* 28.0
				Enquiry		

For each delivery, the originating sales order details can be accessed by clicking on the order number.

The invoice date, payment terms and stock location can be edited together with each of the stock lines unit prices.

A stock 'Enquiry' link opens a 'Stock Enquiry' popup to allow the user to check stock levels:

tock Details: Alkaline C											
Location	Min./Max.	Current Stock	- Dema	nd -	Picked	=	Free Stock	+	Supply	=	Forecast
Warehouse	0/0	231		10	3		218		0		218

When the Multi Dispatch and Invoice screen is confirmed each of the invoices are created:

es Inv	oices/												
												Advanced sear	rch Sea
Customer Name \$								SEARCH					
NEW -	ACTIONS - 📋 REP	DRTS - MORE -											
NEW - 4	ACTIONS -	ORTS - MORE -	Cust. Ref	Reversed?	Sent?	Paid?	Invoice Date	Due Date	Curr.	Value (inc VAT)	0/5 G8P	Total Credits	Actions
			Cust. Ref	Reversed? N	Sent? N	Paid? N	Invoice Date 25/01/2021	Due Date 25/01/2021	Curr. GBP	Value (inc VAT) 60.00	0/5 GBP 50.00	Total Credits	_
10	SO Num	Customer											Actions C



Stock Valuation Report

The stock valuation report is run to report on the value of stock held.

The report multiplies the 'stock unit value' by the 'in stock quantity' to provide a total sum of the stock value. The total value of all the stock should match the sum of the 'material stock' within the current assets section of the balance sheet in the chart of accounts:

Date:	Stock Item:	
12/01/2021	a	
Group by location	Location:	
Group by stock group		
Include Goods-in-Transit		
GENERATE REPORT EXPORT REPORT		

A stock valuation report can be back dated, and filtered by stock item or location to provide a more detailed view of specific stock lines or the value of stock by location for stock take and enquiry purposes.

The report can be further refined by 'Group by location' or by 'Group by stock group'.

Where stock has been delivered to sales delivery stage, the value of material stock is reduced but the cost of sales cannot be realised until such time the stock is finally invoiced.

The delivery of stock will reduce the material value in the balance sheet and will update the 'Sales Delivered Not Yet Invoiced' account located with current assets. The stock valuation report includes an option to 'Include Goods-in-Transit' that when ticked will maintain visibility of the value of the goods in transit.



Sales Orders - Financial Movements

When delivering a sales order to sales delivery, then sales invoice, the following financial entries are posted:

Add sales order	No financial movements
Pick sales order	No financial movements
Deliver sales order	Material stock value is reduced and credited with value of stock
	Sales Delivered Not Yet Invoiced (SDNYI) is debited
	This SDNYI value represents goods in transit and can be used to adjust the material stock value within the BCE stock valuation report
	The stock value remains with the supplier until such time the customer is invoiced and the cost of sales is realised
Invoice sales delivery	Sales Delivered Not Yet Invoiced (SDNYI) is credited
	Material cost of sales is credited
	Sales revenue is credited with net sales price
	VAT control is credited with VAT value of sale
	Customer's debtor control is debited

In the event of any stock revaluation whilst stock is in transit the material loss or gain is posted between the Sales Delivery Not Yet Invoiced account (SDNYI) located in current assets in the balance sheet and the Stock Adjustment account (MSTKADK) within the material cost of sales in the P&L.

When invoicing a sales order the following financial entries are posted:

Add sales order	No financial movements
Pick sales order	No financial movements
Invoice sales order	Material stock value is reduced and credited with value of stock
	Material cost of sales is credited
	Sales revenue is credited with net sales price
	VAT control is credited with VAT value of sale
	Customer's debtor control is debited



Payment Schedule

Sales orders can be setup to use a payment schedule.

This allows the sales order to be subjected to payments on account or agreed staged payments prior to the dispatch of goods, for example:

A new sales order is created:

lew Sales Orde	er											
General												
Customer (new) 🚱					Payment term							
Northern Electrics					Immediate payment							
Contact					VAT type 🚯							
				-	UK Standard							
Credit limit		Current balance		Currency								
no credit limit set		0.00 GBP			GBP: Home Currency (GBP)							
Description 🔞					Exchange rate							
				1								
Customer reference 🔘					Retention rate (%)							
Custom Fields Source	онкт 🖗				SOHKEZ 🖗							
E Item Name 🖯	Sales Acc. 😡	Proj. 🛈	Dept.		Weight 🕘 Stock location 🕕	Unit Price	Qty. 🖯	UoM 🕄 Del. N	ethod 🖯	Due 0	Status	
Lithium AAA	Batteries Revenue		•		- 0 Warehouse	+ 25.00	20 Enquiry			\$ 26/01/2021		
Y Custom Fields SD-LCF1	0											
E+ NEWLINE + CREATE TEM				0.0	20					With selected	* 🛱 🚺 ×	
								Net Amount:	£500.00			
								VAT Amount:	£100.00			
								Total	£600.00			

At the foot of the sales order, tick the option to 'Use a Payment Schedule?':

Use a Paymen	t Schedule? 🔞		
PREVIEW	SAVE	SAVE & SEND	CANCEL

Saving the sales order opens the following Payment Schedule for Sales order #:

Sales Order Info						
ales Order ID:	40					
lustomer:	Northern Electrics					
Lustomer Reference:						
Payment Schedule						
Stage Name		v	alue (%)	Value (£)	Due Date (optional)	
=+ add item	C E+ ADD FROM TEMPLATE	т	ocal : 0%	Total (inc. est. VAT	: 600.00	
Order Items						
Jrder items						_
Item	Unit Price		Deliv			



From the 'Payment Schedule', use the 'Add' Item to create the required stages of payment:

itage Name			Value (%)	Value (£)	Due Date (optional)			
Stage 1			50	300.00	01/02/2021		A.¥	ŝ
Stage 2			30	180.00	14/01/2021			
Stage 3			20	120.00	21/01/2021	•	A.W	
E+ ADD /TEM	E+ ADD FROM TEMPLATE		Total : 100%	Total (inc. est. VA1): 600.00			
rder Items								
		Qty	Due	Delivery Stage				
em								

Any number of payment stages can be created and is completed when all stages add up to 100%.

Each stage can be assigned with a due date to trigger the delivery and invoices.

For each order item, the delivery of the goods can be linked to any of the payment stages. This allows order items to be dispatched in accordance with the payment terms.

Payment schedules can be edited before dispatch to change their content.

Note: Each payment stage must have a percentage value of greater than 1% and the total of all stages must equal 100%



Custom Fields

Custom fields can be used very effectively for sales order processing and setup to accommodate linked user defined fields between sales orders, delivery notes and invoices:

stom Fields						
					A	dvanced search Sea
abel 🗘						SEARCH
+ NEW CUSTOM FIELD						
Label	Record Type	Input Type	Mandatory	Disabled	Position	Actions
SO-HCF1	Sales Order	Text Box	N	N	1	0
SDN- HCP1	Sales Delivery Note	Text Box	N	N	1	0
D SDN-LCP1	Sales Delivery Note Line Item	Text Box	N	N	1	0
SDNL-CF2	Sales Delivery Note Line Item	Text Box	N	3 N	2	0
30110-012						
S0-LCF1	Sales Order Line Item	Text Bax	N	N	1	0
	Sales Order Line Item Sales Invoice	Text Box Text Box	N	N N	1	0
SO-LCF1						0
D SOLCF1 D SILHCP1	Sales Invoice	Text Box	N	N	1	0 0 0
SOLCP1 SULCP1 SULCP1 SULCP1	Sales Invoice Sales Invoice Line Item	Text Box Text Box	N N	N N	1	0

The link options allow users to bind designated custom fields between documents to ensure continuity of the field as the document progresses through the order processing:

General		
Record Type		
Sales Delivery Note		
Label (required)	Help Text	
SDN- HCF1	SDN Header	
Input Type		
Text Box		
Use in advanced search?	Mandatory?	
Linked from Sales Order 🔘		
SO-HCF1 (text) (Currently Linked)		\$
Linked to Sales Invoice 🚇		
SI-HCF1 (text) (Currently Linked)		:

New custom fields are setup from the BCE menu dropdown option:





From 'Record Type', select from the list of document header or line types:

ew Custom Field			
General			
Record Type			
Contact	÷		
Wonts-order eine ten Trobess		4	
Sales Quote	*	Help Text	
Sales Quote Line Item			
Sales Order			
Sales Order Line Item		h	
Sales Delivery Note			
Sales Delivery Note Line Item			
Sales Invoice			
Sales Invoice Line Item Sales Credit Note			
Sales Credit Note		Mandatory?	
Purchase Order		wandatory.	
Purchase Order Line Item			
Goods Received Note			
Goods Received Note Line Item			
Purchase Invoice			
Purchase Invoice Line Item			
Purchase Credit Note			
Purchase Credit Note Line Item			
Project			
Event	T		

The custom field can be setup as a text box for narrative, a selection of a list of predefined content or a date or time stamp:

lew Custom Field	
General	
Record Type	
Contact	
Label (required)	
Input Type	
Text Box	
Text Box	
Select Box	
Check Box	
Date	
Time	

Custom fields can be flagged to be included within the Advance search options and be marked as mandatory fields to ensure the correct content is included.



Custom Fields - Example

A new sales order is created completing custom fields on the document header and lines:

eneral												
stomer (new) @						Payment term						
outhern Electrics						Immediate payment						
ntact						VAT type 🛞						
					*	UK Standard						
sdit limit			Current balance			Currency						
credit limit set			2,704.80 GBP			GBP: Home Currency (GBP)						
cription						Exchange rate						
						1						
tomer reference 🞯)					Retention rate (%)						
reference												
ustom Fields												
						50-HCF2 @						
Custom Fields HCF1 @ Reader 1 CF						SOHICF2 Header 2 CF						
HCF1 0												
HCF1 @ sader 1 CF		Sates Acc. 🛈	Proj. 🖯	Dept. 🖗			Unit Price	Qty. 🖗	ЦоМ 🔘	Del. Method 💿	Due 🕅	Si
HCF1 @ esder 1 CF rder Items		Sales Acc. () × Batteries Revonue	87	Deept. (i)		Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location ()		Qty: 0	иом 🖗		Due 0	s
HCF1 🕢			Proj. O			Header 2 CF Weight [®] Stock location [®]	Unit Price + 10.00	13.17	UoM 🔘	Del. Method 🖗		s
HCF1 @ Isader 1 CF der Items	SOLOT O		87			Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location ()		1.0	∪ом ©			
HCF1 © Inder 1 CF der Items Rem Name © Alkaline AAA	SO-LCP1		87			Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location ()		1.0	∪ом ©			
ccf ader 1 CF der Items Item Name Alkaline AAA Custom Fields		Batteries Revenue	×	8		Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location () • 0 Warehouse	+ 10.00	1.0 Enquiry	UoM O	-	\$ 26/01/2021	8
cr1 © sder 1 CF der Items Item Name © Alkaline AAA • Custom Fields			87			Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location ()		1.0	UoM ()			_
CE1 @ ader 1 CF der Items Item Name @ Alkaline AAA	Line 1 CF	Batteries Revenue	×	8		Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location () • 0 Warehouse	+ 10.00	1.0 Enquiry	UoM O	-	\$ 26/01/2021	٥
CF1 © Ider 1 CF Item Name © Alkaline AAA	Line 1 CF	Batteries Revenue	×	8		Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location () • 0 Warehouse	+ 10.00	1.0 Enquiry	UoM ®	-	\$ 26/01/2021	٥
Cr1 @ der 1 CF der Items Atem Name @ Alkaline AAA * Custem Fields Alkaline D * Custem Fields	Line 1 CF	Batteries Revenue Batteries Revenue	8	8		Vegit (* Stuck boattin (* v O Warehouse * 0 Warehouse	 10.00 15.00 	1.0 Enquiry 1.0 Enquiry		-	 26/01/2021 26/01/2021 	8
cer 1 CF der 1 CF Item Name Alkaline AAA * Custom Fields Alkaline D	Line 1 CF	Batteries Revenue	×	8		Header 2 CF Weight () Stack location () • 0 Warehouse	+ 10.00	1.0 Enquiry	UoM @	-	\$ 26/01/2021	8

The sales order is fully picked but only partially dispatched to a sales delivery note:

	Quantity for delivery			Back order? 😡	Do not dispatch?	Unplck:
allne AAA	1.0 Enquiry	Warehouse	•	2	0	
Custom Fields SDN-LCF1 @ Line 1 CF	SDNL-CF2					
aline D	1.0 Enquiry	Warehouse		8		C
Custom Fields SDN-LCF1 Line 2 CF	SDNL-CF2 🕢					
Sline AA	1.0 Enquiry	Warehouse	×	8	D	
Custom Fields SDN-LCF1 O	SDNL-CF2					



The sales delivery note will respect the content of the custom fields provided the same custom field is set up and linked to the sales order:

Sales Delivery: 50									
General									
General									
Customer:		Southern Electrics							
Sales Order:		Sales Order 41							
Sales Order Date:		26/01/2021							
Delivery Date:		26/01/2021							
Accounting Date:		26/01/2021							
Financial Period:		1/2021							
Reversed:		N							
Reversed Date:									
Sent?:		N							
Created By:		David		Updated By:			David		
Created Date:		26/01/2021		Updated Date:			26/01/2021		
Custom Fields									
SDN- HCF1:		Header 1 CF							
Order Items									
Item Name 😡 Sales A	icc. 🛛 🛛 Proj. 🖟	Dept. 🖯	Weight 🖗 Stock location 🖗	Unit Price	GBP Unit Price	Qty. 😡	UoM 😡	Del. Method 😡	Due 🔍
	es Revenue		Warehouse	10.0	10.0	1.0			26/01/2021
Custom Fields: SDN-LCF1: Line 1 CF SDN									
	es Revenue		Warehouse	5.0	5.0	1.0 each	each		26/01/2021
Custom Fields: SDN-LCF1: Line 3 CF SDN	IL-CF2:								

For partial deliveries, it is possible to edit the content of existing custom fields on the original sales order.

Note: Changing the content of document header or line custom fields can cause a conflict when consolidating sales deliveries of partially delivered lines to a single sales invoice.

Where the sales order is delivered to multiple sales deliveries, each sales delivery note respects the custom field contents:

Sa	ales Delivery: 51									
G	ieneral									
	General									
	Customer:		Southern Electrics							
	Sales Order:		Sales Order 41							
	Sales Order Date:		26/01/2021							
	Delivery Date:		26/01/2021							
	Accounting Date:		26/01/2021							
	Financial Period:		1/2021							
	Reversed:		N							
	Reversed Date:									
	Sent?:		N							
	Created By:		David		Updated By:			David		
	Created Date:		26/01/2021		Updated Date:			26/01/2021		
	Custom Fields									
	SDN- HCF1:		Header 1 CF							
	Order Items									
	Item Name 🖯 🦳 Sal	les Acc. 🛛 Proj. 🕄	Dept. 🔍	Weight 🛛 Stock location 🖯	Unit Price 😡	GBP Unit Price	Qty. 🛈	⊍₀м 🔍	Del. Method	Due
-		tteries Revenue		Warehouse	15.0	15.0	1.0			26/01/2021
	Custom Fields: SDN-ICF1: Line 2 CF a	mend SDNL-CF2:								



When creating a consolidated invoice from more than one delivery, the custom fields will show the respective content for each sales order line:

ulti-Invoice								
SO Num	Date		Financial Period	Item Name	Qty for Involce	SO Qty	Stock Loc	Price Each
41 Southern Electrics GBP UK Standard Output	Invoice Date		Payment due date	Alkaline AAA	1.0	1.0	Warehouse	10.0
Sales Delivery	26/01/2021		26/01/2021					
50.51	Payment term		Financial Period	Alkaline D	1.0	1.0	Warehouse	15.0
× Remove	Immediate payment : #0D	•	1/2021	Aidline D	1.0	1.0	warehouse	15.0
				Alkiine AA	1.0	1.0	Warehouse	5.0

Sales order 41 has two sales delivery notes 50 and 51:

Item name 💮	Sales acc. 😡	Proj. 😡	Dept. 😡	Unit Price	Stock location 😡	Qty. 💿	Net Value	VAT Value 😡
Alkaline AAA	Batteries Revenue			£10.00	Warehouse	1.0	£10.00	£2.00
Custom Fields: SI-LCF1	: Line 1 CF SI-LCF2:							
Alkaline D	Batteries Revenue			£15.00	Warehouse	1.0	£15.00	£3.00
Custom Fields: SI-LCF1	: Line 2 CF amend SI-LCF2:							
Alkiline AA	Batteries Revenue			£5.00	Warehouse	1.0 each	£5.00	£1.00
Custom Fields: SI-LCF1	: Line 3 CF SI-LCF2:							
							£30.00	£6.00